If you would rather make this application online, you can do so on our website:
https://www.planningportal.co.uk/apply

PLANNING
97 PORTAL

Householder Application for Planning Permission for works or extension to a dwelling.
Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Privacy Notice

This form is provided by Planning Portal and based on the requirements provided by Government for the sole purpose of submitting '
information to the Local Planning Authority in accordance with the legislation detailed on this form and ‘The Town and Country Planning
(Development Management Proced ure) (England) Order 2015 (as amended)".

Please be aware that once you have downloaded this form, Planning Portal will have no access to the form or the data you enter into it. Any

subsequent use of this form is solely at your discretion, including the choice to complete and submit it to the Local Planning Authority in
agreement with the declaration section.

Upon receipt of this form and any supporting information, it is the responsibility of the Local Planning Authority to inform you of their
obligations in regards to the processing of your application. Please refer to their website for further information on any legal, regulatory and
sommercial requirements relating to information security and data protection of the information you have provided.

Local Planning Authority details:

Basingstoke and Deane Borough Council
Civic Offices, London Road,

B a S | n g Sto ke Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 4AH
@ a n d De a n e www.basingstoke.gov.uk | 01256 844844

Customer.service@basingstoke.gov.uk

Follow us on % @BasingstokeGov
Publication on Local Planning Authority websites

Information provided on this form and in supporting documents may be published on the authority's planning register and
website.

“lease ensure that the information you submit is accurate and correct and does not include personal or sensitive information. If you require
iny further clarification, please contact the authority directly. - '

f printed, please complete using block capitals and black ink.

tisimportant that you read the accompanying guidance notes and help text as incorrect completion will delay the processing of your
\pplication.

1. Applicant Name and Address (2 Agent Name and Address -
Title: MREMES First name:i J ||| Titte: VWK | First name: bAN 1D

Last name: | PAL m ez, Last name: | kA S

(optional tional; WKL AEHUTEZ AV RE |
Unit number: O e ||| umie number: suftoe

Hous e [ Couerrmeo Poace

Address 1: | K NG SB2IDGE- e, Address 1: AP NAA_ LASSE

Address 2: Hewrg-Aana Address 2: MDW’%

Address 3: Address 3:

"own: Moz Town: Hoow<

Jounty: Wm ||| County: Wsm &

sountry: Country:

ostode: | Rfs 77 24P . | &stcode:‘ 2(3‘27 7PA




3. Description of Proposed Works
Please describe the proposed works:

GNGLE SPL6y rRerlR S&qenron

Has the work already started?

[ ]Yes No

I Yes, please state when the work was started (DD/MM/YYYY):

[ ] Yes [ ] No

If Yes, please state when the work was completed (DD/MM/YYYY):

Has the work already been completed?

(date must be pre-application submission)

(date must be pre-application submission)

————

4. Site Address Details ) (5. Pedestrian and Vehicle Access, Roads and Rights of Way
Please provide the full postal address of the application site. Isa new or altered vehicle access
Unit: House House proposed to or from the public highway? [ ] Yes [A No
' p— number: Suffix Is a new or altered pedestrian access
HOUS‘? A proposed to or from the public highway? l:] Yes E] No
fname: 6 Do the proposals require any diversions,
Address1: | (KCG<s HEA Dee C”o Pse extinguishments and/or creation of public
rights of way? [ ] Yes No
Address 2: | fRN@WA P If Yes to any questions, please show details on your plans or
drawings and state the reference number(s) of the plan(s)/
Address 3: ] drawing(s):
Town: oo
County: | kg St €&
Postcode
(optional): ‘627 ﬁ AE JIL
N —

6. Pre-application Advice

Has assistance or prior advice been sought from the local
authority about this application? []Yes [p¢] No

If Yes, please complete the following information about the advice
you were given. (This will help the authority to deal with this
application more efficiently).

Please tick if the full contact details are not
known, and then complete as much possible:

Officer name:

[

Reference:

Date (DD MM YYYY):
must be pre-application submission)

Details of the pre-application advice received:
—

(7. Trees and Hedges

Are there any trees or hedges on your own
property or on adjoining properties which
are within falling distance of your proposed
development? [ No
If Yes, please mark their position on a scaled

plan and state the reference number of any plans or drawings:

[ ] Yes

A

Will any trees or hedges need
to be removed or pruned in
order to carry out your proposal?

[ ]Yes  [ANo
If Yes, please show on your plans which trees by giving them

numbers e.g. T1, T2 etc, state the reference number of the plan(s)/
drawing(s) and indicate the scale.




8. Parking
Will the proposed works affect existing car parking arrangements? [ ] Yes No

If Yes, please describe:

—— e —————
—= ——— —

9. Authority Employee / Member
Itis an important principle of decision-making that the process is open and transparent. For the purposes of this question, "related to"
means related, by birth or otherwise, closely enough that a fair minded and informed observer, having considered the facts, would
conclude that there was bias on the part of the decision-maker in the local planning authority. .

Do any of the following statements apply to you and/or agent? D Yes Kl No With respect to the authority, | am:
(a) a member of staff
(b) an elected member
(c) related to a member of staff
(d) related to an elected member

If Yes, please provide details of their name, role and how you are related to them.

-—_.*_7 — e — —“____—‘
10. Materials

If applicable, please state what materials are to be used externally. Include type, colour and name for each material:

Existing
(where applicable)

Don't

Proposed Kitow

Not
applicable

Walls %\ CM MC ‘g@ CLMKK
Torsaer st

# femet TS S T
Roof Lo Tl AT X\ SHT NG HEENR

T QRP FpT (oo

[l
L]

Windows wWenTe JKIC— W tTE UPJC

1o NAToM EXSTInG

z — R
oo \N’ch.’\‘%— uP\(c_ WH—L’TZ 61 gV alo

o rarzd BASTG

Boundary treatments

(e.g. fences, walls) D D




10. Materials
If applicable, please state what materials are to be used externally. Include type, colour and name for each material:

Vehicle access and

hard-standing D D

Lighting 1] [
Others
(please specify) D D
Are you supplying additional information on submitted plan(s)/drawing(s)/design and access statement? D Yes |_—_| No
If Yes, please state references for the plan(s)/drawing(s)/design and access statement:
43/0( Locamon fean 4! /04 lesk bnrss &
M/o2 G Brocklnes S avamnorss
421 /o3 <. PSS £ Cracatiorss




11. Ownership Certificates and Agricultural Land Declaration

One Certificate A, B, C, or D, must be completed with this application form
CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATE A
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 Certificate under Article 14
| certify/The applicant certifies that on the day 21 days before the date of this application nobody except myself/ the applicant was the

owner*of any part of the land or building to which the application relates, and that none of the land to which the application relates is, or
is part of, an agricultural holding**

NOTE: You should sign Certificate B, C or D, as appropriate, if you are the sole owner of the land or building to which the
application relates but the land is, or is part of, i i

a
%0

owner” is a person with a freehold interest or leaseh
**“agricultural holding” has the meaning given by ref

fon 65(8) of the Act.
Date (DD/MM/YYYY):

2 0] 207

Signed - Applicant:

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATE B
Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 Certificate under Article 14
Hy/ The applicant certifies that | have/the applicant has given the requisite notice to everyone else Las listed below) who, on the day
| ore the date of this application, was the owner* and/or agricultural tenant** of any part of the land or buil ing to which this
application rx¥ates.

:*"Q wner”is a perSsqwith a freehold interest or leasehold interest with at least 7 years left to run.

agricultural tenant<qas the meaning given in section 65(8) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Name of Owner / Agricu}mal\Tenant Address Date Notice Served

~
.
™~
~

~
™~

Signed - Applicant: Orsigned - Agent: \ Date (DD/MM/YYYY):




11. Ownership Certificates and Agricultural Land Declaration (continued)

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATE C

Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 Certificate under Article 14
I certify/ The applicant certifies that:

» Neither Certificate A or B can be issued for this application . i o
° All regSonable steps have been taken to find out the names and addresses of the other owners* and/or agricultural tenants** of
the la

rbuilding, or of a part of it, but | have/ the applicant has been unable to do so.
ith a freehold interest or leasehold interest with at least 7 years left to run.

s the meaning given in section 65(8) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

*n

owner” is a perso
**“agricultural tenant

The steps taken were:

Name of Owner / Agricultural Tenant \

AN
\\
™~

N

Address Date Notice Served

Notice of the application has been published in the following newspaper On the following date (which must not be earlier
(circulating in the area where the land is situated):

than 21 days before the date of the application):

Signed - Applicant: Orsigned - Agent: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):

l

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP - CERTIFICATE D

Town and Cquntry Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 Certificate under Article 14
| certify/ The applica rtifies that:

d Certificate A cann issued for this application
All reasonable steps haveheen taken to find out the names and addresses of everyone else who, on the day 21 days before the
date of this application, wasthe_owner* and/or agricultural tenant** of any part of the land to which this application relates, but |
have/ the applicant has been una 0do so.

“ “owner” is a person with a freehold interest or Je old interest with at least 7 years left to run.

L tio 8) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

agricultural tenant” has the meaning given in sec
The steps taken were:

Notice of the application has been published in the following newspaper ' On ollowing date (which must not be earlier
(circulating in the area where the land is situated): than 21 before the date of the application):

o

Signed - Applicant: Orsigned - Agent: Date (DD/MM/YYYY):




12. Planning Application Requirements - Checklist

Please read the following checklist to make sure you have sent all the information in support of your proposal. Failure to submit all

information required will result in your application being deemed invalid. It will not be considered valid until all information required by
the Local Planning Authority (LPA) has been submitted.

The original and 3 copies* of a The original and 3 copies* of a The correct fee: []
completed and dated application form: B’ design and access statement if o -

The original and 3 copies* of a plan which proposed works fall within a The original and 3 copies™ of the

id t'f'g the land s p g p licatl conservation area or completed, dated Ownership.

' St lgs kv s it § 8 Sretcation World Heritage Site, or relate to a Certificate (A, B, C or D — as

r%g eg rqwntho adn'rl etp ! 'efﬁcaﬂ%. > Listed Building: [  applicable) and Article 14

ancsiowing ine direction of North: Certificate (Agricultural Holdings): ]
The original and 3 copies* of other plans

and drawings or information necessary to
describe the subject of the application:

“National legislation specifies that the applicant m_ustJ)rovide the original plus three copies of the form and supporting documents (a
total of four copies), unless the application is submitte electronically or, the LPA indicate that a smaller number of copies is required.

LPAs may also accept supporting documents in electronic format by post (for example, on a CD, DVD or USB memory stick).
You can check your LPA's website for information or contact their planning department to discuss these options.

13 Declaration L
13. Declaration

I/we hereby apply for planning permission/consent as described in this form and the accompanying plans/drawings and additional

information. I/we confirm that, to the best of my/our knowledge, any facts stated are true and accurate and any opinions given are the
genuine opinions of the person(s) giving them.

Signed - Applicant:

Date (DD/MM/YYYY):
(date cannot be
6 03 Zo pre-application)
14. Applicant Contact Details etails o
Telephone numbers
Extension Extension
Country code:  National number: number: ! i

number:

Country code: Mobile number (optional):

Country code: Fax number (optional): Gountry code: Fax number (optional):

Email address (optional):

——

16. Site Visit

Can the site be seen from a public road, public footpath, bridleway or other public land? D Yes E'N'o
If the planning authority needs to make an appointment to carry . if di
out a site visit, whom should they contact? (Please select only one) ErA’gent E] Applicant D Other (it different from the

agent/applicant's details)
If Other has been selected, please provide:

Contact name: Telephone number:

Email address:

N




